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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON REVIEW OF INFERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TO: THE SHAREHOLDERS OF SAUDI INDIAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE “WAFA
INSURANCE"
(A SAUDLJOINT STOCK COMPANY)

INTRODUCTION

We have reviewed the accompanying interim condensed statement of financial position of Saudi Indian Company For
Cooperative Insurance *Wafa Insurance™ (a Saudi Joint Stock Company) (the “Company™) as at 30 September 2019, the related
interim condensed statement of income and interim condensed statement of comprehensive income for the three month and
nine month periods then ended and interinm condensed statement of changes in equity and cash Nows for the nine month period
then ended and notes to the interim condensed financial statements. Management is responsible for the preparation and
presentation of this interim condensed financial statements in accordance with International Accounting Standard 34 "Interim
Financial Reporting” (“1AS 347) that is endorsed in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia. Our responsibility is 1o express a conclusion
on the interim condensed financial statements based on our review,

SCOPE OF REVIEW

We conducted our review in accordance with International Standard on Review Engagements 2410, “Review of Interim
Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Lntity™, that is endorsed in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia.
A review of interim financial information consists of making inquiries, primarily of persons responsible for financial and
accounting matters, and applying analy tical and other review procedures. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit
conducted in accordance with International Standards on Auditing that are endorsed in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, and
consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would become aware of all significant matters that might he
identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

CONCLUSION

Based on our review, nothing has come 1o our attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying interim condensed
financial statements as at September 30, 2019 of the Company are not prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with
IAS 34 that is endorsed in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia.

EMPHASIS OF MATTERS
We draw attention of the following:

= Note 2.2 to the accompanying interim condensed financial statements which describe reasons for the preparation of
the interim condensed financial statements of the Company on a non-going concern basis. Accordingly, this interim
condensed financial statements have been prepared on liquidation basis i.e. assets and liabilities has been stated on
expected realisable and settlement values respectively except for property and equipment and intangibles whose
carrying values have been considered by management as approximating their fair values, and following 1AS 34 that
is endorsed in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia;

- Note 8 to the accompanying interim condensed financial statements, which describes that the Company has filed a
case for recovery of SR 2.8 million with respect 1o the rent paid and expenditure incurred on renovation and
improvement (o a property. The amount is included in *Prepayments and other assets’. The ultimate outcome of the
case is pending on the final decision trom the court and cannot be determined at this stage;

- Note 6 to the accompanying interim condensed financial statements, which includes reinsurance receivables of SR
7.7 million for which the Company does not have underlying records. Management is currently investigating the
balance and its recoverability. Howcever, the Company has booked total amount of provision against the balance: and

= Note 7.2 to the accompany ing interim condensed tinancial information, which describes that the Company net-off the
claim payables to policy holders against the respective balance of premium receivable, amounting SAR 32.46 million,
during the nine-month period ended 30 September. 2019, 1t is shown as claim paid in interim condensed statements
of income and comprehensive income.
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Other matter

o The Company missed the deadline for filing of quarterly financial statements for the period ended 30 September 2019

with Saudi Arabian Monitory Authority (SAMA) and Capital Market Authority (CMA) including publishing of results
on Tadawul,

I'he Company violated Article 87 of the Law of the Companies whereby. the Company was unable 1o hold an Annual
General Assembly Meeting of its shareholders within the six months following the end of the fiscal year. Consequently,
the Company could not file a copy of the financial statements along with Board’s report and auditor’s report for the year
ended 31 December, 2018, with the Ministry of Commerce and the Capital Market Authority (CMA), as required under
article 126 of the Laws of the Company.

The Company filed annual zakat and income tax return to General Authority of Zakat and Income Tax on 03 October.
2019 for the year ended 31 December 2018, However, the zakat and 1ax liability as determined in the return have not
been settled to date. Accordingly, outstanding zakat and income tax obligation of SR 2.105 million and SR 0.165 million
respectively, along with applicable penalties for delay payment, has been recognised in the financial statements.

For Al-Bassam & Co, For AlKharashi & Co.

P.O. Box 69658
Riyadh 11557
Kingdom of Sanudi Arabia

P.O Box 8306,
Riyadh 11482,
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

Ibrahim A, Al Bassam
Certified Public Accountant
License No. 317

Stﬁlie an A. AlKharashi
Cegilied Public Accountant
cense No. 921
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October 8, 2020 |
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SAUDI INDIAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE “WATFA INSURANCE”
(A SAUDIIOINT STOCK COMPANY)

INTERIM CONDENSED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 30 September 2019

: s 9 31 December
Note September 2018
2019
(Unaudited) (Audited)
SAR' 000
{Restated)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 4 3,668 2979
Investments 3 1,923 1,923
Preminms and reinsurance receivables, net (] 4,664 53,383
Reinsurance share of unearned premiums 9 - 8,310
Reinsurance share of outstanding claims 7 40,286 44,958
Reinsurance share of claims incurred but not reported 7 5,235 9,520
Deferred policy acquisition costs - 1,874
Prepayments and other asscts 13,871 15,243
Due from related parties 12 2,164 2,932
Statutory deposit 13 15,000 18,300
Accrued income on statutory deposit 2,023 2,023
Property and equipment 2,603 4,336
Intangible assets 1,180 1,968
TOTAL ASSETS 92,617 167,749
LIABILITIES
Outstanding claims 7 71,943 78,758
Claims incurred but not reported 7 28,602 49,277
Premium deficiency reserve 7 - 16,884
Other reserves 7 11,865 11,418
Unearned premiums 9 « 17,235
Reinsurance balances payable 14,971 16,173
Unearned reinsurance comumission - 1.598
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 57,491 36,278
Zakat and income tax payable 10 2,903 2,270
Mathmetical for life insurance operations 1,488 1,437
End of service benefits 1,785 1,785
Accrued commission income payable to SAMA 2,023 2,023
Due to related parties I2 6,023 6,023
TOTAL LIABILITIES 199,094 241,159
EQUITY
Share capital i 100,000 100,000
Accumulated losses (207,642) (174,575)
Re-measurement of end of service benefits 1,165 1,165
TOTAL EQUITY (106,477) (73.410)
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

92,617 167,749
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 8

The accompanying notes 1 to 20 form an integral part of this interim condensed financial statement,

\§\\\\ .

-~

Chairman Chief Executive Officer Finance Manager



SAUDI INDIAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE “WAFA INSURANCE”

(A SAUDI JOINT STOCK COMPANY)

INTERIM CONDENSED STATEMENT OF INCOME (Unaudited)

For the three and nine month periods ended 30 september 2019

REVENUES
Gross premiums written
Reinsurance premiums ceded
- Local
- Foreign
Excess of loss expenses

- Local

- Foreign
Net premiums written
Changes in unearned premiums, net
Net premiums earned
Reinsurance commission earned
Other underwriting income
Total Revenues

UNDERWRITING COSTS AND EXPENSES
Gross claims paid

Reinsurers” share of claims paid

Net claims paid

Changes in outstanding claims, net

Changes in incurred but not reported claims , net
Changes in PDR and other reserves, net

Net claims incurred

Policy acquisition costs

Other underwriting expenses

Total underwriting costs and expenses

NET UNDERWRITING INCOME / (LOSS)

OPERATING (EXPENSES) / INCOME
General and administrative expenses
(Provision for) doubtful receivables

Other Income

Investment income

Realized loss on investments

Total operating (expenses)

Net Loss for the period attributable to the shareholders
before zakat and income tax

Zakat charged for the period
Income tax charged for the period

Net loss for the period attributable to the shareholders after
zakat and income tax

Appropriation to policyholders operations

Net deficit after appropriations
to policyholders operations

(Loss) per share (SR)
Number of outstanding shares

Three months  Three months

Nine month

Nine month

Not period ended period ended  periods ended  periods ended
i 30 September 30 September 30 September 30 September
2019 2018 2019 2018
SAR’ 000 SAR' 000
(Restated) (Restated)
@ - 19 (2,222) 111,722
- (112) - (9.142)
- (344) 2,095 (33,360)
9
— (1,124) - (3.372)
- (657) - (1,969)
- (2,218) (127) 63.879
9 190 30,001 8,925 78.671
190 27,783 8,798 142,550
- 2,495 928 13,664
- 5 1 499
190 30,283 9,727 156,713
(4,780) (76,135) (32,460) (294,128)
4,393 31,179 12,058 119,747
(387) (44,956) (20,402) (174,381)
7 (1,668) (7.051) 2,142 (41,019)
7 3,268 21,342 16,392 68,397
7 4,935 (5,303) 16,386 (8,925)
6,148 (35,968) 14,518 (155,928)
1 (4,471) (1,500) (21,245)
(19) (2,165) (442) (8,279)
6,130 (42,604) 12,576 (185,452)
6,320 (12,321) 22,303 (28,739)
(5,456) (11,372) (15,529) (38,574)
6 (4,937) (9,973) (39,208) (11,757)
- - - 2,000
- 442 - 2,356
. g 5 (972
(10,393) (20,003) (54,737) (46,947)
(4,073) (33.224) (32,434) (75.686)
0 (53) (699) (404) (1,699)
10 2% - (229) -
(4,155) (33.923) (33,067) (77,385)
(4.155) (33,923) (33,067) (77.385)
(0.42) (3.39) (3.31) (7.74)
10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000

The accompanying notes 1 to 20 form an integral part of this interim condensed financial statement.

Chairman Chief Executive Officer

Finance Manager



SAUDI INDIAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE “WAFA INSURANCE”
(A SAUDIJOINT STOCK COMPANY)

INTERIM CONDENSED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (Unaudited)
For the three and nine month periods ended 30 september 2019

Three months  Three months Nine month Nine month
period ended  period ended  periods ended  periods ended
30 September 30 September 30 September 30 September

2019 2018 2019 2018
SAR' 000 SAR’ 000

(Restated) {Restated)
Net loss for the period (4,155) (33.923) (33,067) (77,385)
Other comprehensive income
{tems that will be reclassified to statement of
income in subsequent periods:
Changes in fair value of available for sale
investments i i i
Total comprehensive loss for the period (4,155) (33,923) (33,067) (77,385)
Total comprehensive loss for the period
attributable to insurance operations = F;
Total comprehensive loss for the period
attributable to shareholders' operations (4,155) (33.923) (33,067) (77,385)

The accompanying notes 1 to 20 form an integral part of this interim condensed financial statement.

Chairman Chief Executive Officer Finance Manager



SAUDI INDIAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE “WAFA INSURANCE"

(A SAUDIJOINT STOCK COMPANY)

INTERIM CONDENSED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY (UNAUDITED)

For the nine month periods ended 30 September 2019

Accumulated

Fair value
reserve for

Re-

Note Share capital Tosses available for measurement of Total
F sale end of service
investments benefits
SAR'000

2019
Balance as at 01 January 2019 (restated) 100,000 (174,575) - 1,165 (73,410)
Capital reduction expenses = . _
Total comprehensive loss for the period - (33,067) - (33,067)
Change in fair value for available for sale B - - -
investments
Balance as at 30 september 2019 100,000 (207,642) - 1,165 (106,477)
2018
Balance as at 01 January 2018 (restated) 122,000 (37,318) (1,050) 83,632
Capital reduction (22,000) 22,000 -
Capital reduction expenses - (300) (300)
Total comprehensive loss for the period - (77.385) - (77.385)
Change in fair value for available for sale - - 1,050 1,050
investments
Balance as at 30 september 2018 100,000 (93,003) - - 6,997

The accompanying notes 1 to 20 form an integral part of this interim condensed financial statement.

Chairman Chief Executive Officer

Finance Manager



SAUDI INDIAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE “WAFA INSURANCE”
(A SAUDILJOINT STOCK COMPANY)

INTERIM CONDENSED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Unaudited)
For the nine month periods ended 30 September 2019

Note 30 september 30 septernber 2018
SAR’ 000

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Loss for the [:Ji:riod attributable to the shareholders (32.434) (75.686)
before zakat and income tax

Adjustments for non cash items:

Depreciation of property and equipment 1,758 2,156
Amortisation of intangibles 788 1,213
Provision for doubtful receivables (1] 39,208 11,757
Realized loss on available for sale investment - 1,050
Unrealized loss on investments - =
Provision for retirement benefit obligation 913 1,702
10,233 (57,808)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Premiums and reinsurance receivables 6 9,511 46,293
Reinsurers’ share of unearned premiums 9 8,310 48,665
Reinsurers’ share of outstanding claims 7 4,672 58,189
Reinsurers’ share of claims incurred but not reported 4 4,285 3,269
Reinsurers” share of other reserves 7 - 1,343
Deferred policy acquisition costs 1,874 9,095
Prepayments and other assets 1,372 (7,784)
Due from related parties 12 768 (187)
Outstanding claims 7 (6,815) (17,169)
Claims incurred but not reported 7 (20,675) (71,667)
Other reserves 7 447 (193)
Premium deficiency reserve 7 (16,884) 7,774
Unearned premiums o (17,235) (127,337)
Reinsurance balances payable (1,202) 5418
Unearned reinsurance commission (1,598) (2,842)
Mathematical provision for life insurance operations 51 =
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 21,213 4,262
Share compensation - (5,709)
Cash (used in) operations (1,673) (106,388)
Zakat and income tax paid 1 - (2,696)
Retirement benefit obligation paid (913) (1,915)
Surplus distribution paid - (6,346)
Net cash used in operating activities (2,586) (117,345)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of intangibles - (1,564)
Proceeds from disposal of investments - 17,646
Proceeds from disposal of statutory deposit 3,300
Purchase of property and equipment (25) (2,338)
Transaction cost relating to reduction in share capital - (300)
Net cash generated from investing activities 3,275 13,444
Net change in cash and cash equivalents 689 (103,901}
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 2,979 120,336
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 4 3,668 16,435

Non Cash Information

Changes in fair value of available for sale investement -

The accompanying notes | to 20 form an integral part of this interim condensed financial statement.

~ Chairman Chiefl Executive Officer Finance Manager
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SAUDI INDIAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE “WAFA INSURANCE”
(A SAUDIJOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Far the three and nine month periods ended 30 september 2019

1

2.

REPORTING ENTITY AND OPERATIONS

Saudi Indian Company for Cooperative Insurance “Wafa Insurance” (the “Company”) is 2 Saudi joint stock company as
sanctioned by the Royal Decree No. M6G dated 18 Ramadan 1427H comresponding to 9 October 2006 (date of
inception). The Company is registered in Riyadh with the Ministry of Commerce and Industry under commercial
registration No.1010236705 dated 24 Rajab 1428H corresponding to 7 Augnst 2007, The Company’s registered office
address is Al-Maseef Dist., Northern Ring Road between cxit 5&6, PO Box: 341413, Riyadh 1133}, Kingdom of Saudi
Arabia. The Company announce on tadawul dated on 14 April 2019 that registered office address is changed and new
address is Qortoba, Saced Bin Zaid Strect, 12721, Rivadh 11333, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia.

The principal activities of the Company are to transact the cooperative insurance operations and all related activitics
including reinsurance and agency activilies under the law of Supervision of Cooperative Insurance Companies and its by-

laws and other regulations promulgaicd in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia. The Company is permiited to conduct its
operations in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia.

BASIS OF PREPRATION

2.1 Statement of compliance

2.2

221

The interim condensed financial statements of the Company as at and for the peried ended 30 September 2019 has been
prepared in accordance with Intemational Accounting Standard 34 Interim Financial Reporting (“IAS 347) as endorsed
in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia and other standards and pronouncements issued by the Saudi Organization for Certified
Public Accountants (“SOCPA™).

The interim condensed financial statements of the Company as at and for the period and year ended 30 September 2019
and 31 December 2018, respectively, were prepared in compliance with the [AS 34 and the International Financial
Reporting Standards (“1FRS™) respectively, as modificd by SAMA for the accounting of zakat and income tax {rclating
to the application of TAS 12 —“Income Faxes™ and IFRIC 21 - “Levies” so far as these relate to zakat and income tax),

On 17 July 2019, SAMA issued the instruction to account for the zakat and income taxes in the statement of income.
This aligns with the IFRS and its interpretations as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB™)
and as endorsed in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia and with the other standards and pronouncemenis that are issued by the
Saudi Organization for Certified Public Accowntants ("SOCPA™) (collectively referred to as “IFRS as endorsed in
KSA™).

Accordingly, the Company changed its accounting treatment for zakal and income tax by retrospectively adjusting the
impact in line with International Accounting Standard 8, Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimnates and
Errors (as disclosed in note 3 and the cffects of this change are disclosed in note 10 to the interim condensed financial
statements).

Basis of Measurement

Going Concern

As at 30 september 2019, the Company has accurnulated losses of SR 207.64 million (2018: SR 174.57 million) which
are 207.64% (2018: 174.57%) of the Company’s share capital as at that date.



SAUDI INDIAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE “WAFA INSURANCEY
(A SAUDIJOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
For the three and nince month periods ended 36 september 2019

2. BASIS OF PREPRATION (comtiniied)
2.2.1 Going Concern frontined)

During 2017 the Company reduced its share capital by SR 83 million and by SR 22 million during 2018, Further. the
Company did not meet the solvency margin requircments as st 31 December 2017, 31 December 2018 , 31 March 2019,
30 June 2019 and 30 September 2019 the Company's solvency margin as at 30 September 2019 remained declined
substantially.

The Company received a tinal warning from SAMA on 01 May 2018, requiring the Company to mainlain the required
solvency margin before 30 September 2018 and to appoint an independent consultant a1 the expense of the Company fo
provide advice on this matter. [n case the Company docs not take corrective measures, SAMA will take one or more
actions including preventing the Company from accepling subscribers or investors o new subscribers in any of the
insurance activities or reduce it.

During 2018 the Board of Dircctors based on a business plan recommended the extea ordinary gencral assembly 1o
approve the capital reduction of 22 million and capital injection of SR 100 milkion, On 29 April 2018 the Company
appointed a consultant as a lnancial advisor ta manage the process of reducing the Company's capital and carrying out
all related procedurcs. The Company after receiving approval from SAMA and Capital market authority. called for a

general assembly mceting and the reduction of capital of SR 22 million was approved by the general assembly on 035
June 2018,

On 24 May 2018, SAMA issued a letter regarding the Company's failure to meet the minimum solvency margin
requirements and suspended the Company from issuing new policies and rencwing current policies from 24 May 2018,
and directed the Company to appoint a consultant which shall submit weekly report to SAMA. The Chairman of the
Board of Directors shall inform all the beard members of the receipt of this letter and that they shall take appropriate
actions to address the solvency. SAMA may take more actions if the solvency posilion is not addressed.

The Company prepared a business plan internally to address accumulated losses and solvency margin issues. On 06 June
2018, the Company appointed an actuarial fitm to prepare a business plan, which was approved by the Board of
Directors on 06 August 2018 and the same was submitted to SAMA on 16 September 2018, This revised business plan
contained different scenarios and addressed the need of capital injection of SR 220 million to deal with the solvency
sifuation and ensure going concern status of the Company.

On 31 May 2018, the Company with the approval of SAMA appointed  consultani 1o study and analyze the solvency
situation of the Company. The consultant's report was submitted by the end of July 2018, in which the consulfant
recommended short term, medium term and long-term actions. These recommendations included 3 minimum capilal
injection of SR 150 millien, fixing the viclations as mentioned in SAMA letters and improvement of operations,

On 29 July 2018, the Company announced that its accunmlated losses have exceeded 50% of its share capital of the
Company. The Beard of Directors of the Company were informed of this significant event on 28 July 2018. under
Atticle 150 of the Companies Law, the Board of Directors of the Company shall. by 12 August 2018, call an
Extraordinary General Assembly, (the Extraordinary General Assembly must be called no {ater than 11 September 2018),
L decide either ta increase or decrease Ihe share capital of the Company to the extent that the ratio of the losses becomes
less than half of the capital or to dissolve the Company. The general assembly will be called within 45 days of the
notification to the chairman of the Board of Directors and the decision of the general assembly of the shareholder must
be implemented within 90 days of the general assetnbly meeting. Failure to implement the decision of general assembly
within 90 days as aforesaid will lead to dissolution of the Company as mentioned in article |50 of the Law of Companics,

Furthermore, SAMA issued a letter on 29 July 2018 on various controls and govemance related matters, requiring the
Company to appoint a consultant within 15 days and to submit a reporl within 60 days from the daie of this letter. The
Company has appointed a consultant and received no objection from SAMA on 23 October 2018, The report has not been
finalized as yet.



SAUDLINDIAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE “WAFA INSURANCE®
{A SAUDI JOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TQ THE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
For the three and nine month periods ended 30 septermber 2019

1. BASIS OF PREPRATION (continned)
22,1 Geing Concern (vontinued)

On 07 August 2018, the Company announced that the Board of Directors in their meeting held on 06 August 2018,
recommended Lo call for an extra ordinary general assembly in accordance with article 150 of the Law of Companics to
study the situation of the Company and take a decision fo increase capital or reduce capital or dissolve the Company. The
Board of Directors also clarified that this assembly is only for the purpose of (aking decision on the strategy of dealing
with the current sitwation of the Company and choosing one of the options referred to in article 150 of law of Companics.

Extraordinary General Assembly Mecting was held on L0 Seplember 2018 in which sharcholders approved the direction
of the Company to proceed with procedures to increase the share capital and obtain the approval of the competent
authoritics.

Board of Dircetors of the Company on 03/01/1440H corresponding to 13 Septemiber 2018 decided to recommend to the
Exiraordinary General Assembly to increase the capital of the Company through a right issue of SR 220 million.

The Company received letter 1509/89 from SAMA an 07/01/1440 corresponding to 18 September 2018 for no-objection
lo increase the Company's capital from SR 100 million to SR 320 million through a right issue provided that the
Company meets all requitctnents of other official authorities.

The Campany is in process to find an underwriter for capital injection therefore Company didn't submit the reguest to
Capyal Market Authority (CMA) for approval of capital injunction.

The Company's management met SAMA on 13 October 2018 to check the status of the Company and to discuss
solutions available to save/ rescue the Company in light of the current losses.

The Company announced on Tadawul on 26/02/1440 H corresponding to 04 November 2018, that it would like to
inform its shareholders that the Board of Directors reviewed developments on capital increase, and discussed intensively
the challenges and difficuities faced by the Company in appointment of underwriter ta cover the required amount of
capital increase. The announced further stated that the Board feels that they are entrusted to do what is possible 1o protect
sharchelders and stakehelders of the Company, and they are aware of the current stage and the time remaining available
under the law, however, it is not possible to oblain the underwriter 10 date to cover the capital increase. This enlails a
clear risk that the Company will be dissolved in accordance with Article 150 of the Law of Companies if the capita! is
not increased within the statutory period. Accordingly, in order to protect the interests of the sharcholders of the
Company, the Board of Directors had only an optien to reduce the capilal to ensure the Company's continuation. The
reduction of capital of insurance companies to less than SR 100,000,000 is not possible under the Insurance Compaies
Control Law and its Exscutive Regulations. As stated by the SAMA in its explanatory statement issued an (3 August
2018, the Board recommends to change the activities of the Campany, and reduce the capiial after obtaining necessary
regulatory approvals, The Company is not prevented from completing capital increase procedures if the arrangements
wilh the underwriter are done on a timely basis, a possibility that the Board of Directors is unlikely to achieve under the
current circumstanees.

On 28/02/1440H comesponding to 06 November 2018, the Company received a letter reference 89/12886 from SAMA
referring to the Company’s announcement on the website of Tadawul dated 04 November 2018 containing the
recommendation of the Board of directors to change the Company's activitics and with reference to article 75 of the
Implementing Regulations of Coopetative Insurance Companics Controt System which contains procedures related to
cessation of insurance aclivities, SAMA informed the Company's Board of directors to camply with all statutory
requirements and, if the Company met those statutory requirements as per the recommendation to cease the activitiss of
the Company as described in the announcement of the Company referred to above, it must provide SAMA with statutory
requirements contained in the said Article 75.



SAUDIINDIAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE *WAFA INSURANCE”
(A SAUDI JOINT STOQCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
For the three and nine month periods ended 30 september 2019

2. BASIS OF PREPRATION (continued

2.2 Gaing Concern (continued)
In respense to SAMA's aforesaid letter, the Company informed SAMA on 29/02/1440H corresponding to 07 November
2018 that during the mecting with SAMA on 11 October 2018 they discussed the difficulty in having the underwriting
arrangement in place for increase in capital. Further, because of the Company s current conditions, making it difficuls for
the Company to procecd with this option, the idea of cancelling the insurance license of the Company and change of it
aclivities was discussed, if the Company is unable to appoint an underwriter, As it was not possible to appeint an
underwriter to date due to suspension of business, ban on writing business and the time remaining before the Company is
subjected to the Article 150 of the Law of Clompanies, the Board of Directors, to ensure continvation of the Company
and protection of the Shareholders’ equity and policyholders, have ne other option but to reduce capital, which requires
changing the Company's activities,

Therefore, the Company requested SAMA 1o cancel the insurance license of the Company and to instruct the Ministry of
Commerce (MOC) and the Capital Market Authority (CMA) to complete the procedures for cessation of the insurance
activities, and advising the Company to take the approval of the Extraordinary General Assembly, so thar the Company
can cease 1he operations and amend its activities. The Company will be deemed dissolved under article 150 of the Law of
Companies on 09 December 2018, We hope to approve the change of the Company's activity immediately with our
readincss 1o make the necessary commitments to complete the procedures of cancelling the insurance license according 10
the statutory requircment and within the periods prescribed in the executive regulation of the Insurance Companies
Control Law.

Further to the above stated announcements, the Company announced on Tadawu) on 02 December 2018 that it would
like to inform its shareholders that the Board of Dircctors reviewed on 21/03/1440H corresponding to 29 November
2018 developments regarding the increase of capital and discussed intensively the efforts made to date, including the
progress of negotiations with the underwriters and addressing the concerned parties on the change of activity. The Board
is aware Lhat it is only less than ten days to the end of statutery period prescribed under Article 150 of the Law of
Companics (ninety days from the date of the General Assembly voted on capital increase), which is not sufficient to
complete the statutory requirements for implementation of any of the two options referred to, Accordingly, since scrious
endeavors are still ongoing and based on what the Company's legal counsel has presented to, and the prolection of the
rights of shareholders and stakeholders, is to restrict the request

for financial reorganization under Chapter [V with the Bankruptey System in order to free the Company from the period
in the law of companies untit the completion of necessary procedures to increase the capital of the Clompany or change
the aclivity and reduce the capital under Article 45 of the Bankruptcy Law and Arlicle 42 of ils executive regulations.
The Beard of Directors wishes to ¢larify that the financial reorganization procedure, although included in the bankruptey
system, is not considered a decision to liquidate the Company or 1o enter inte bankruptcy, This is one of the new
instruments approved by the regulator to protect troubled companics from liquidation and bankruptey. The financial
reorganization of the Company to jncrease its capital or reduce it after the change of activity and will be wnder the
supervision of the Court. The procedure is subject to the approval of the regulators and stakeholders in all cases.

The Company has announced on Tadawul on 28/03/1440 comesponding to & December 2018 that it has successfully
registerad the application for the Company's financial rcorganization, in accordance with Article 45 of the Bankruptey
Law and Article 42 of its Execulive Regulations. Consequently, the Company shall be deemed to be exempted from the
statutory period stipulated in Article 150 of Law of Companics.

The Company has announced on Tadawul on 19/4/1440 corresponding 10 26 December 2018 that the request for
financial reorganization has been sent to 9th Commercial Department at the Commercial Court in Riyadh.

The Company has announced on Tadawul on 19/4/1440 corresponding to 26 December 2018 that the request for
financial rcorganization has been sent to 9th Commercial Department at the Conmmercial Court in Riyadh. The
application was accepted by the court on Febrnary 13, 2019 (08/06/1440). As per the order of the court, Company should
hold all payments under arlicte 46 of Bankruptcy law except the operational expenses of the Cotnpany from Lhe date of
submission request {12/04/1440 corresponding 21 December 2018) and appoint the frustee to ensure the submission of
financial reorganization proposal within 150 days. In respect of court order the trustee took charge on March 3, 2019, On
July 10, 2019 (correspending to 07/11/1440H), the Company submilied financial reorganization proposal. The session
was held on G2/01/1441 commesponding to September 1, 2019 at Conunereial Court in Riyadh, the Ninth Dept, In which
the Court reviewed the reorganizalion proposal and gave judgment that the Company should submit the reorganization
propesal which includes the plan that will be followed 1o return inle practice and conlinue its activily, and granted the
Company an additional time of 150 days from 8/11/1440 corresponding July 10.201%. The company subimitted revised
reorganization plan on 8™ January 2020.The court has orders the company to obtain approval of sharcholders and its

creditors by 24" Februay 2020 and 2nd March 2020.Further in the annual gencra mecting held on 09th of January 2020
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SAUIM INDIAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE “WAFA INSURANCE”
(A SAUDIJOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
For the three and nine month periods ended 30 september 2019

2. BASIS OF PREPRATION fcontinned)

2.2.1

222,

Going Concern (continned)
the shareholders have disapproved the report of board of directors the financial stalement and the audit report for the
year ended 31" December 2018,

The Company was granted the license (number TMN/14/20086) to practice all lines of insurance business on 6 Jumada 11,
1429H corresponding to 10 June 2008G from Saudi Arabian Monetary Authority (*“SAMA™. The Company commenced
its general insurance operations from 20 August 2008 and protection and savings insurance operations from 11 Janvary
2009. The Company’s license has been renewed by SAMA for a period of three years effective from 3 March 2017
corresponding lo 4 Jumada 11, 1438H.The company’s license has been suspended {refer note 2.2.1). It was announced on
Taduwul on January 20, 2020 to approve the election of the members of the Board of Directors for the company for the
next session starling from the date of 1/19:2020. The newly appointed board is functional since then.

The accumulated losses, deficiency in solvency margin, which led to final warning letter from SAMA and consequential
suspension of business of the Company by SAMA, significant decrease in human resource, peading appointment of
financial advisor and undenwriter, the Company's infention to further teduce capital, the Company's request to SAMA to
cancel its insurance license and cessation of insurance activities and registration of the Company's application for
tinancial reorganization under Chapter [V of Banknuptey Law, as aforesaid, have created a material unccrtainly and cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as going concern and therefore, the Company may not be able to
realize ils assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business.

Under the going concern assumption it is assumed that the enlity will continue in operation for the foresecable Tuture and
has neither the intention nor the need to liquidate or curtail materially the scale of its operations. However, due to the
facts and circumstances mentioned above, going concern assumption has not been followed while preparing the interim
condensed financial information for the period ended 30 September 2019, Therefore, this interim condensed financial
information has becn prepared under the liquidation basis of accounting i.e. assets and liabilities have been recorded on
cxpected realizable and scttlement values respectively excepl for praperty and equipment and intangibles whose carrying
values have been considered by management as approximaling their fair values, and following IAS 34 as endorsed in the
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia.

Basis of presentation

As required by the Saudi Arsbian Insutance Regulations, the Company maintains separate books of accounts for
Tnsurance Opcrations and Sharcholders® Operalions and prepares the financial information accordingly. Assets,
liabilities, revenues and expenses clearly attributable to either activity are recorded in the respective accouns. The basis
of allocation of expenses from joint operations is determined and approved by the management and the Board of
Directors.

The interim statement of financial position. stalements of income, comprehensive income and cash flows of the
insurance operations and sharcholders operations which arc presented in Note 17 of the finaneial information have been
provided as supplementary financial information to comply with the requirements of the guidelines issued by SAMA
implementing regulations. Until 3] December 2017, this information was shown in the main statements.

SAMA implementing regulations requires the clear scgregation of the assets, liabilities, income and expenscs of the
insurance operations and the sharcholders operations. Accordingly, the interim statements of financial position,
statements of income, comprehensive income and cash Nows prepared for the insurance eperations and shareholders
operations as referred to above, reflect only the assets, liabilities, income, expenses and comprehensive gains or losses of
the respective operations.

In preparing the Company’s interim condensed financial staternents in compliance with 1AS 34, the balances and
transactions of the insurance operations are amalgamated and combined with those of the sharcholders™ operations.
Interoperation batances, transactions and unrealized gains or losses, if any, are eliminated in full during amalgamation.

The accounting policiss adopted for the insurance operations and sharcholders operations are uniform for similar
transactions and events in simitar circumsiances.

The inclusion of scparate information of the insurance eperations with the financial information of the Company in the
interim statement of financial pesition, the statements of income, comprehensive income and cash flows as well as
certain relevant notes to the financial statements represents additional supplemenlary information as required by the
implementing regulations (Note [7).

The interiny condensed financial statemcnts do nol include all of the information required for full annual financial

statements and should be read in conjunction with the annual financial slatements as at and for the year ended December
31,2018

. Functional and presentation currency

The interim condensed financial statements are expressed in Sandi Arabian Riyals (SR}, which is the functional and
presentation currency of the Company. All financial information presented in SR has been rounded off to the ncarest
thousand, unless otherwise stated.

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
3.1, New standards and amendments to existing standards

The accounting policies, estimates and assumptions used in the preparation of these interin condensed Financial
slatements are consistent with those used in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended
December 31.



SAUDIINDIAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE “WAFA INSURANCE®
(& SAUDLIOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

For the three and nine month periods ended 30 september 2019

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (comtinied)

3.1, New standards and amendments to existing standards (confinned)
2018 except for the adoption of the following new standards and other amendments 10 existing standards mentioned
below which have had no significant financial impact on the interim condensed financial statements of the Company on
the current period or prier period and are expected to have no significant effect in Muture periods
IFRS 16~ Lease
The Company adopted IFRS 16 using the modificd retrospective approach. The Company ¢lected fo apply the standard
1o conlracts that were previously identified as leases applying IAS 17 and IFRIC 4. The Company elected to use the
cxemptions proposed by the standard regarding lease contracts for which the lease term ends within 12 months of the
date of initial application, and lease contracts for which the underlying assct is of low value. The Company has
performed an assessment of IFRS 16 and determined the difference as compared to 1AS 17 and IFRC 4 is not material to
the Company’s interim condensed financial statements as a wholc.

3.1. New standards and amendments ta existing standards
The details of new significant accounting policy and the nature are set out below.
+ Leases of low value assets; and
+ Leases with a term of 12 months or less.
Lease liabilities arc measured at the present value of the contractual payments due to the Jessor over the lease term, with
the discount rale determined by reference to the rate inherent in the lease unfess {as is typically the case) this is nol
readily dercrminable, in which casc the Company's incremental commission rate on commencement of the lease is vsed.
Variable lease payments are only included in the measurement of the lcase liability if they depend on an index or Tate, [n
such cases, the initial measurement of the lease liability assumes the variable clement will remain unchanged throughout
the lease term. Other variable lease payments are expensed in the period to which they relate.

On initial recopnition, the carryving value of the lease liability also includes:

+ amounts expected to be payable under any residual value guarantes;

= the cxercise price of anv purchase option aranted in favour of the Companv if it is reasonable certain to assess that

« any penaltics payable for terminating the lease, if the term of the lease has been estimated on the basis of termination
oplion being exercised.

Right of use assets are initially measured at the amount of the lzase liability, reduced For any lease incentives received,
and increased lor:

* lease payments made at or before commencement of the lcase;

« initial direct ¢osls incurred; and

* the amount of any provision recognized where the Company is contractually required to dismantle, remove ar restore

Subsequent Lo initial measurement lease liabilities increase as a result of interest charged at a constant rate on the balance
outstanding and arc reduced for lease payments made, Right-of-use asscts are amortised an a straight-line basis over the
remaining term of the lease or over the remaining economic life of the asset if, rarcly, this is judged to be shorter than the
lease term.

When the Company revises i1s estimate of the ferm of any lease (because, for example, it re-assesses the probability of a
lessee extension or tetmination option being exercised), it adjusts the carrying amonnt of the lease liability 1o reflect the
payments to make over the revised term, which are discounted at the same discount rate that applied on lease

commencement. The carmying value of lease liabilities is similarly revised when the variable element of future lease
payments dependent on a rate or index is revised. In both cases an equivalent adjustment is made 1o the carrying value of
the right-of-use asset. with the revised carrying amount being amortised over the remaining (revised) lease term.

lease payments dependent on a rate or index is revised. In both cascs an equivalent adjustment is made to the carrying
value of the right-of-usc assel, with the revised carrying amount being amonrtised over the remaining (revised) lease term.

Change in accountlng policy in relation to accounting for zakat and income tax

As mentioned in note 2.1, the basis of preparation has been changed tor the period ended 30 Scptember 2019 as a result
of the issuance of latest instructions from SAMA dated 17 July 2019. Previously, zakat and incame tax wete recognized
in the statement of changes in equity as per the SAMA circular no 381000074519 dated 11 April 2017, With the latest
instructions issued by SAMA dated 17 July 2019, the zakat and income tax shall be recognized in the statement of
income. The Company has accounted tor this change in the accounting for zakat and income tax retrospectively and the
effects of the above changes are disclosed in note 10 to the interim condcnsed financial statements. The change has
resulted in inerement of reported loss of the Company for the three months period ended 3¢ September 2018 by SR 0.7
million. The change has had no impact on the interim statement of cash flows for the period ended 30 September 2018,
Income Tax:
The income tax expense or credit for the period is the fax pavable on the current period’s Taxable mcome, based on the
applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction, adjusied by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to
temporary differences and 1o unused 1ax losses,
The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis ef the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the
reporting period in the country where the company operate and penerate taxable income. Managemenl periodically
evaluates positions faken in tax Teturns with respect to sitvations in which applicable 1ax regulation is subject to
interpretation. 1t establishes provisions, where appropriate, on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax
authorities.



SAUDIINDIAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE “WAFA INSURANCE”
(A SAUDLIOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
For the three and nine month periods ended 30 september 2019

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (confinued)

3.1. New standards and amendments to existing standards (confinned)

Income Tax: (Continned)

Adjustiments arising from the final income 12x assessments are recorded in the period in which such assessments are
made. The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable income based on
the applicable tax rate adjusted for the changes in deferred tax asseis and labilitics attribulable to the lemporary
differences and to the unused 1ax losses.

Deferred income fax;

Deferred income 1ax is recognised using the liability method on lemporary differences arising belween the carrying
amounts of assels and liabilitics for financial reporling purposes and amounts used for the taxation purposes. The amount
of deferred tax recognised is based en the expected manner of realization or settlement of the carrying amounts of asscls
and liabilities using the fax rates enacled or substantively enacted at the reporting dafe. A deferred tax asset is recognised
only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which

the deductible temporary differences and the tax credits can be utilized. Deferred 12x asset is reduced to the extent that it
is no longer probable that the related tax benefits will be realized.

Deferred tax linbilities and assets are not recognised for temporary differences between the carrying amount and fax
bases of investments in foreign operations where the Company is able 1o control the timing of the reversal of the
temporary differences and it is probable that the differences will not reverse in the forcseeable Muture.

Deferred fax assets and liabilities are offset where there is a legally enforceable right to offset current 1ax assets and
liabililies and where the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation autherily. Current tax assets and 1ax liabitities
are offset where the entity has a legally enforceabls right to offset and intends either to setile on a net basis, or to realize
the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in the sfatement of income, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised
in other comprehensive income or direetly in equity. In this ease, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive
incame ot directly in equity.

Dug to significant losses, the deferred tax asset has not been recorded in these inferim condensed financial statements.

IFRIC Interpretation 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatment
The Interpretation addresses the accounting for income taxes when lax treatments involve uncertainly that affects the
apptication of TAS 12 Income Taxes. It does not apply to taxes or levies outside the scape of 1AS 12, nor does it
specifically include requirements relaling to interest and penallies associated with uncerlain tax treatments. The
Interpretation specifically addresses the following:
» Whether an entity considers uncertain tax treatments separately
* The assumptions an entity makes about Lthe examination of tax ireatments by taxation authorities
* Ilow an entity determines taxable profit {tax Joss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates
* How an entity considers changes in facts and circumstances
An enlily has te deternine whether to consider each uncertain tax treatment separately or together with one or more
other uncertain tax treatments. The approach that better predicts the resolution of the uncertainty needs to be followed.

Fakat:

The Company is subject to Zakat in accordance with the regulations of the General Authority of Zakat and Tax
{"GAZT™). Zakat cxpense is charged to the stalement of income. Zakat is not accounted for as inceme tax and as such no
deferred tax is calculated relating to zakat.”

3.2 . Standards issued but not yet effective

The Company has chosen not to carly adopt the amendments and revisions to the International Financial Reporting
Standards, which have been published and are mandatory for compliance for the Company with cffect from future dates.
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NOTES TO THE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
For the three and nine month periods ended 30 september 2019

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
3.1 Standards issued but not yet effective - continued

A. IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments

This standard was published on 24 July 2014 and has replaced LAS 39. The new standard addresses the following items
related to financial instruments:

. Classification and measurement:
IFRS 9 uscs a single approach to determine whether a financial asset is measured at amortized cost, at fair value

through other comprehensive income or at fair value through profit or loss. A financial asset is measured at amortized
cost if both:

i the assel is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual
cash [Mows: and

#  the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding (“SPPI™,

The financial asset is measured at fair value through other comprehensive income, and realized gains or losses arc
recycled through profit or loss upon sale, if both conditions are met;

i the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash Mows
and for sale;and

. the contractual terms of cash flows are SPPI

Asscts not meeting either of these categories are measured at fair value through profit or loss. Additionally, at initial
recognition, an entity can use the oplion to designate a financial ayset at fair vatue through profit or loss if doing so
eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismateh,

Far equity instruments that arc not held for trading, an entity can also make an irrevocable clection to present in other
comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value of the instruments {including realized gains and losses),
dividends being recognized in profit or foss.

Additionally, for financial liabilitics that arc designated as at fair value through profit or loss, the amount of change in
the fair value of the financial liability that ts attributable to changes in the credit risk of that liability is recognized in
olher comprehensive income, unless the recognition of the effects of changes in the liability’s credit risk in other
comprehensive income would create or enlarze an accounting mismatch in profit or loss.

b. Impairment:

The impairment model under IFRS 9 retlects expected credit losses, as opposed to incurred credit losses under [AS 39,
Under the IFRS 9 approach, it is no longer necessary for a credit event to have occurred before eredil losses are
recognized. Instead, an entity always accounts for expected credit losses and changes in those expected credit lpsses.
The amount of expected credit Josses is updated al each reporting date ta reflect changes in credit risk since initial
recogmition,

c. Hedge wcevunting:

IFRS 9 introduces new requirements for hedge accounting that align hedge accounting more closety with Risk
Management. The requirements establish a more prineiples-based approach to the general hedge accounting model. The
amendments apply to all hedge accounting with the exception of ponifolio fair value hedges of interest rate risk
(commonly referred 10 as “fsir value macro hedges™). For these. an entily may continue to apply the hedge accounting
requirements currcnily in IAS 38, This exception was granted largely beeause the TASB is addressing macro hedge
accounting as a separate project.
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NOTES TO THE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

For the three and nine month periods ended 30 seplember 2019

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.2 Standards isszed bot not yet effective - continued

A. IFRS 9 - Financia) [nstruments - continued

Effective date

The published effective date of IFRS 9 was 15t January 2018, However, amendments to IFRS 4 - Insurance Contracts:
Applying IFRS 9 - 'inancial Instrumnents with IFRS 4 — Insurance Contracts, published on 12th September, 2016,
changes the existing IFRS 4 to allow enlities issuing insurance contracts within the scope of IFRS 4 to mitigate certain
cltects of applying [FRS 9 before the IASE"s new insurance contract standard (IFRS 17 — Insurance Contracts)
becomes effective. The amendments introduce 1wo alternative options:

1. apply a lemporary exemption from implementing IFRS 9 until the earlier of
a. the effective date of a new insurance contract standard; or

b. annuval reporting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2023 (The 1ASB is proposing 1o extend the effective
date of TFRS 17 and the IFRS 9 temporary exemption in [FRS 4 to January 1, 20233, Additional disclosures
relaled to Hinancial assets are required during the deferral period. This option is only available to entities whose
activities are predominately connected with insurance and have not applied IFRS 9 previously; or

adopt IFRS 9 but, for designated financial assets, remove from profit or loss the effects of some of the accounting
mismalches that may occur before the new insurance contract standard is implemented. During the interim period,
additional disclosures are required.

B. IFRS 17 - Insurance Cantracts
Overview
This standard has been published in May, 2017, I establishes the principles for the recognition, measurement,

presentation and disclosure of insurance contracts and supersedes [FRS 4 - Insurance contracts.

The new standard applies to insurance contracts issued, to all reinsurance comracts and Lo investment contracts with
discretionary participating featurcs, provided the entity also issucs insurance contracts. It requires to scparate the
following components from instirance contracts:

i embedded derivatives, if they meet cerlain specified criteria;
i distinct investment components; and
il any promise to fransfer distinet goods or non-insurance services.

These components should be accounted for separately in accordance with the related standacds (IFRS 9-and [FRS 15).

Mceasurcment

In contrast 10 the requirements in IFRS 4, which permitted insurers to continuc to use the accounting policies for

measurement purposes thal existed prior to January 2015, IFRS 17 provides the following different measurement
mndela:

The General hTeasurement Model {G¥M) is based on the tollowing “building blocks™

a, the fulfilment cash flows (FCF), which comprise:
+ probability-weighted estimates of future cash flows,
* an adjustment to reflect the time value of money {i.e. discounling) and the financia! risks associated with those
Tuture cash flows, and

* arisk adjustiment for non-financial rigk;

b. the Contractual Service Margin (CSM) - The CSM represents the uncamed profit for a group of insurance conlracls
and will be recognized as the entity provides services in the future. The CSM cannot be negative at inception; any
net negative amount of the fulfilment cash tlows at inception will be recorded in profit or loss immediately.

At the end of each subscquent reporling period. the carmying amount of a group of insurance contracts is re-measured 1o
be the sum of:

* ihe liability for remaining coverage, which comprises the FCF related 10 future services and the CSM of the group
al thal date: and
* the liability for incurred claims, which is measured as the FCF refated o past senvices allocated Lo the group at that

The CSM is adjusted subsequently for changes in cash flows reluted 1o Muture services, Since the CSM cannot be
negative, changes in futore cash tlows that are greater than the remaining CSM are recognized in profit or loss.
The effect of changes in discount rates will be reported in either profit or loss or other comprehensive income,
determined by an accounting policy choice.
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3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Srandards Issued but not vet effective - continued

B. IFRS 17 - Insurance Contracts - continued
Measurement - cantinued

The Variable Fee Approach (VFA) is a mandatory model for measuring contracts with direct participation features (also
referred to as “direct panticipating contracts’). This assessment of whether the contragl meets these eriteria is made at
inception of the comract and not reassessed subsequently, For these contracts, in addition to 1he adjusiment under
GMM, the CSM is also adjusted for:

the entily’s share of the changes in the fair valuc of underlying items ,

the effect of changes in the time value of money and in financial risks not relaling to the underlying items.

In addition, a simplified Premium Allocation Approach (PAA) is permitted for the measurement of the liability for
remaining coverage if it provides a measurement that is not materially different from the General Measurement Model
for the group of contracts or if the coverage peried for each contract in the group is one year or less. With the PAA, the
liability for remaining coverage corresponds to premiums received at initial recognition less insurance acquisition cash
flows. The General Measurement Model remains applicable for the measurement of the liability for incurred claims,
Ilowever, the entity is not required to adjust future cash flows for the time value of money and the effect of financial
risk if those cash flows are expected to be paidireceived in one year or less from the date the claims ate incurred.

Effective date

The T1ASE issued an Exposure Draft Amendments te IFRS 17 proposing certain amendments to IFRS 17 during June
2019 and received comments from various stakeholders. The JASR is currently re-deliberating issues raised by
stakeholders. For any proposed amendments to IJFRS 17, the [ASB will follow ils normal due process for standard-
selling. The effective date of IFRS 17 and the deferral of the IFRS 9 temporary exemplion in IFRS 4 is currently 1
January 2023, Under (he current exposure draft, it is proposed to amend the [FRS 17 effective date 1o reparting periods
beginning on or afler | January 2022, Further, on |7 March 2020, The (IASB) completed s discussions on the
amendments to IFRS 17 and decided that the effective date of the Standard will be deferred to reporting periods
beginning on or afier 01 January 2023, Larlier application is permitted il both IERS 15 - Revenue trom Contracts with
Customers and IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments have also been applied. The Company intends to apply the Standard on
its effective date.

Transition

Retrospective application is required. However, if lull retrospeciive application for a group of insurance contracls is
impracticable. then the enlity is required to choose either a moditficd retrospective approach or a fair value approach.

PFresentation and Disclosures

The Company expects thal the new standard will result in a change to the accounting policies for insurance contracts
and reinsutance, [and investmen conlracts with discretionary participating features, if applicable] logether with
amendments Lo presentation and disclosures.
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4 CASH AND CASHEQUIVALENTS

As at 3 Scptember 2019 {unaodiled) Agat 31 Ducember MR {Adiledy
lnmulm:z Shereholders Tolsl Insuramwe operaliang Shn:hl.'lders Telal
operations " oTerations
SAR'MH SAR 1N
Ha'orce wncurmenl secounts 1,188 4k0 14664 | 487 1442 257
Tetal 3,188 4R 3,668 1AKT 1492

Cash in banks are placed with counterparties wuh sound credit ratings under Standard and Poor's and Meody's ratings melhiodulvey

L IXVESTYIENTS

As at 30 September 2009 {uhaadited) Asat 31 December 200K {Awd:tedy
losurance 5ha nlml.ﬂtn' Total Iturame upratias Sh:nchu]dcn Totat
UE““O'“ operations wpl atinhs
SA RO BAR A
Avarlabbe fur sa'e i ewnls 1913 1923 L9k - 1,923
- - 1
Tutal I:\HJ 1,423 1523 1.927

Available-for-sale investnient represents unquoted securilics amounted to SR 1.9 million in respect of the Company's share in the
capital of Najm fer lusurance Senvices Company (“Najin'*} representing 3.85% share holding in Najm.

The nevement during the period is as follows:
Avallable for vale invesiment

An at 30 September 2019 {unsudited) A1 Decomber 2008 | Awdtey
Inwu ".Me Sharehelders” Tetal Tnsuramwe operakess $ha reho]drfs Tumal
nperations - Operatos
gperatinn
SARQ00 SAR DO}
Ba'ance atthe beginning 1511 - 1972 15613 . liele
Additing . - - . - -
Changes in Far value - - - - - -
Disposals - - - (165} - {12.6496)
Ralarce althe ersd 192) - 1.5 154 - 1421
——

PETERMINATION OF FATR VALTE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell un asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly ransaction between market
participants at the measurement date. The faic value nieasurement is hased on the presumption that the transaction takes place either:
- Inthe accessible principal markel for the asset or liability; or

- In the absence of a principal market, in the mest advantages accessible market for the assct or fiability
The fair values of financial instruments arc nol significantly different fram their carrying meunts included in the interim condensed
financial statement
Level 1: quoted prices in active markets for the same or identical instrument that an entily can access at the measuremient date;
Level 2: quoted prices in active nukets for similar assets and Kabilities or other valuation techniques for which all significant inputs
are based on observable macket data; and

Eevel 3: valuation technigues for which any significant input is net based on observable market data.

A ML Y
As at 10 September 2019 {unaudiced) Levell Level2 Lesel d Total
Insurance oper atang . - 1923 1921
Tatal - = 1823 1921
AU
Az a3l Duvemiber 2008 (Audited) Level 1 Lasel 2 Lewel 3
[nzurnze aperabons - - 1921
Talal - . 123




SALDIIXDIAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE “WAFA INSURANCE"
[ASALDI AT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TC THE INTERIN CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMA TIOA
Faor the three and nice mondh petnds craded W Sepiemiver 2014

] PREMILYS AND REINSLRANCE RECEIVABLES - NET

A ab 30 September 201% (Umauditcdy

Al 3 Wicnher 2015 (Adited)

1:;;::::": Share ho1:k re Tatal | rsurarnie upw rati g s‘:;:r:‘:t: Tedab
N SARHY BAR
Pulicyhwlders 66,135 - 66,035 %514 . 16,413
Remnsurance recensahles Tl 69,767 - 09,767 A0 . 63,500
[RLY v - 1J5 8301 E45.313 . 45314
Frosssion For deubtfal receivatles {181,138} - L141,038) (FLYHY . 141.530)
15564 - 4,664 5100 - 53,347
The mesement in the fisdien fr oo Teceivahles is a5 follng w017 LIES
Heginning wf the peried year 91,930 IR 3HT
Provision mead during rhe pereod year 19208 F.543
End of the perind year 131,138 91,931
7 DUTSTANDING CLAIMS
As at 30 Srplember 2009 {uoaud|ted) As 2t ¥ Ducemsher 2015 [Awdited
Gros Reioyurers® MNel Utoss Reinoura LY
dare share
SAR W SARTHH
Outstzrding clajms Tl I ECTY A0 2RE L¥E B SHD 11958 5852
Less: oezhzable value af salvapy and
sttt tyztivn {1001} . (1,00} (24052 - 12082
Liras petstanding vlaing T 40,286 31657 74758 H U5 3R
e——
Claitg inurred bul oot reperied B0z 5235 13,367 49am w510 M35t
Premuum Seficicncy e - - . 1644 - 16854
Qibee technical reimes 11865 - 11,8565 11418 - 11418
L1210 45,521 G688 156137 54473 101 g5y
7.k The aging of wlstudivg laims are
lews than ¥ year #lure 1 and above 3 and upta Tobul
SA R0
Eogincering M 778 w1 BT
Cigneral Accitent & Lia¥ihty HE) LR Iy PR ]
Mdarin: Carge ] L2 n} 1154
Medueal Malps - L - 1
Metor 1148 5,170 pat] D652
Property 5 L3z A 1212
Ml 1364 +4.455 45 J4k64
17 a5 407 1.5 1544

72 Claims paid and reimsurance share of claims paid amaunung to SK 32 46 tnillivn and SK 12 06 million respeetively are the elaims netted off
againsl a¢connts teceivable with the respective counter parties. The mavement for nine monh ending 30 Seprember, 2019 45

Receiveables
Remsurance

e from palicy receiveablos

hioldors
SARHD
Eiross balaree VB 405 51T
Less: Giooss Clain paid nctolF 132460 -
Add' Reimstiers” shane of clains pasd - 12038
el Balonce o 6135 5%, 1ib

8 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

8.1 The Company has filed a legal suit for recovery of SR 2.8 million for recovery of rent and expenses on improvements, under Iaken
by the company on a rented property. However, the property could not be delivered to the Company duc to certain nan-compliance of
legal requiremcnts. The Company, based on internal legal opinten, is of the view that the judgment will be in faver of the Company.
Accordingly, SR 2.8 million comprizing SR 1.2 million on aceount of rer and 3R 1.6 millien being advances paid for initia] cost to
establish the site for use of the Company's operations. The amount has been recorded under prepayment and other assets.

8.2 The Company operales in the insurance industry and is subject to legal proceedings in the normal course of business. While it is not
praciicable 1o forecast or determine the final resulls of all pending or threatened legal procecdings, management docs not belicve that
such proceedings (inchuding litigations) will have a material effect on its results and linancial position as at and for the period ended 30
Seplember 2019, There was no change in the status of leyul proveedings as disclosed at December 31, 2018,

[} M{AEMENDIN UNEARNED PREMIUMS

A5 at 30 Sepreaber 2004 (unauditedy
Relnturrs’

Agat 31 Thecember 2003 g Al
Reimuers'

Grow share et (/2] chase N
SARMIN LAR NN
Balanie 35 al the beyinming of the poril e 11235 LA L5 L6040 LAl [l 11}
Frermum wntten duging the period’ year £2,217) 1L005) [LEL] L1000 11,143 6T Y77
Ereneum eamed duning e penml year [15,013) (5.11%) {B,795) 120 R08) G 1IRE (103 961)
Halance 35 atwhe amd of 1he pariva vear - - - 17.215 B30k BA4IS




FAUDI INDLAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE *WAFA INSURANCE™

(A SALDIJOUNT SEOCK COMPANT

NOTES [OTHE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANTIAL INFORMATION

For the thoee and mise month peieds ended 30 Septaither 2004
10 ZAKAT AND INCOME TAX PAYADBLE
Avul 30 September 2009 (Hnwadited) Augal 31 December 2018 [Aslited)
Inw'::)“ Shureholderse Totsl Insimame ip=iatiyng Sharehl s’ Toval
Jperatinng perelinny UEErAYILNS
SAR 000 SAR D00
Lakal payahfe - 250% 15K R LH 2.1
I one tax payshle - 354 Lio] - 16s 163
Zaal and Incon fag payahle - 2,0 1.90) 120 12

The difference between the avcounting income

und the adjusted net Juss is mainly due to provisions which are not allewed in fhe

caleulation of adjustable net income, Local sharcholding used for the Zakat caleulation as at sept 30, 2009 is R4.88% (2018: R4.88%).

The merement in Zakat provision is as lofows:

As ol &0 Seprember 2009 (unawdine )y

Insurance

As at 11 Decernbet 2003 § Aud:tedy

Shareholders® Todal ITsUTance opwrations Statibalders' Tots)
aperations operatieny Dperalion:
SAR' A SAR KA
Balance at e beganning penicd seas - 1108 2,105 kR )] 2l
Zak chorge period year - 404 44 - 1.0 JRLLY]
Zakat paymwnt mode perivl year - - (2,696 13.4596)
Ralancs nt the eod of perfod! year 2,509 pEL ] 2.1U5 2,105

The Company has filcd zakat and income tax retarms till the Nnangial year 2018 with the General Autharity of Zakat and Tax (ihe
“GAZT™), abnained the required cortificate for year 2017 and is in the process of obtaining the certificare for vear 2018.

The GAZT issued asscesment for the years 2006 - 2013 with an additional liability of SAR 8.5 millivn. The Company has filed
objection on initial assessment before GAZT and the Company has received revised assessmenl with an additional fix ity of SAR 4.5
milkion. The Company has further filed objection appeal before GAZT and is conlident of a favorable oulcome. However, the Company

has hooked a provision of SAR 2.1 million after scttiement of SAR 1.7 million in year 2018,

Income t1ax:

There is no taxable income during the perod s¢ ne provision s baoked for ineome tax.

Inceme tax:
[he monement i imeme 1ax prosision is as fllow

v

As al 30 September 200% (upanditedy

A a1 1] Ducember 2018 [Avdited)

Iniurance Sharchelden’' Tatsl [rswrance eperations S]“ICh\J.]dCIS Tzl
opcral by . upeTalinng
operations
SARHH SAR N}

Rulance at the beginning of pezicd vear - 165 5 - 155 tos
Encame Law charee for nennd wear - 17 Frad - -
[ocam: 1an pavhenl made of pericd’ year - - - - B
Bulance at the end of (he porlods year - I L) 163 165

Change in prcounting treatment in relation to zakat and income tax

The change in Ihe accounting treatment for zakat and income tax (s cxplained in pote 3) has the following impact on the line ilems of

the interim statements of income, statement of financial position and changes in cquity.

As aland for the three month peried ended Septepier 1 2019

Hianclal statement Impacicd

Atoouol

A5 previously

staled for three

Effect of
reslatemenl relating

As restated for
three months

matnths ended sept to rakat and brcome ended sepr A0,
3, 3018 Ay g
SaR'00

Interim condenged tharcnnmt ol ncesse Zahat charge for the perl [LE] 16949y
Tndritae nsed stateiment of incoew Trenmee 1ax charge Rar My penml . - .
Inlerim condensed stacgment uf inceme Rasiv aid diluriad loss per shane idin A 0T L33
Az ot and for the nine mwnlh s b enidal September 30, 009

Flagndial stulement Impacicd Ageiant As previonsly Eifeetof As restated for

saicd for nlne

restalement relating

hine munths

months tnded L at and Income ended
Seprember 30, ne Seplember 50,
s 1] | S
SARO0D
Imenm vandnsed state e of meane Fakul charge feq 1he period - 1L AEs) {1645
Intzring vonk need stalemend of inzomg lacome 1ax charge for thy peiiad . - -
Inicnim condensed statensst ol pnserne Rasic aml dilutad less per stane (i 17 1
Interam conek; i <tatement of income Ner [oss fur ihe pecicad aLtnbciahl s s [TRARE) {77 iR5y
ke shacchalders afler ekt aod
IMcnifie fay
Bering atatyuxnt of chenges wnoeqinty £k vRaTge R 152 Popiad 1LA58) (S

Fraram staterment of chames o dunies

Tncwrne ax chazgs fur the poeiesd



SALUDITNDIAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSTIRANCE "WAFA INSURANCE"
{4 SALDIIGIN | S1OCK COMPANY

NOTES TO THE INERIM CONDENSED FINANCEAL INFORMA [1DN
Fot e three amd nine month pericds eralod 30 Ssprember 201y

1

SHARELAFITAL

The share capital of the Company is SAR 100 million as ar 30 September 2019 {31 December 2018 SAR 100 million) consising of M
million shares (31 December 2018: 10 million) of SAR 10 each.

Sharcholding struchure af the Company is as helow. The sharchalders of the Company arc subicet 1o zakat and income iax.

A4 at 30 September 2009 {unawlibed) Agat 31 Deccmher 008 | Awdined)
Ko, of shares Vulue per SAR'0D0 No.of shares Vol pur SARTOG
share share
Ihe Mew India Assviame Co Ll 11072 11} 5171 517072 m LAY
Life Iesurape Cerporalion of India 4971560 n F1.003 497 %Al 0] 4976
TIC {Irtemational BSL 197 560 (1 £3T6 JUT500 n 497
Lecab starchnl dees and general public ¥ ANT EOE 11} £i 877 R AR ROR n 21877
LO,HHL DY n [N (DAL IRER] i LR LT

Flease refer note 2 for vapilal reducton in 2007 and 2004

TRANSACTIONS WiTH RELATED PARTIES

Reluted parties represent najor shareholders, directors and key management personne! of the Cormpany, and companies of which they
are pringipal ewners and any other entities controlled, jointly controlled or significantly influenced by them. Pricing policies and terms
of these transaclions are approved by the Company’s management and Board of Directors. Transactions with related parties ate
conducted on similar terms and canditions as compared with external partics and on ann's length basis. The fallewing are fhe details of
the major refated party transactions during the year and the related balances:

The deluils of maor relaled party Naniaclinns Buaing the period'y ear and the related balarces a8 the end of 1he periad year.

Nature of ranzactiony Fur (ke three months period cnded Fog thee theee alilhs pertivd ended
30 Seplembec 2009 (unnudited) 30 Seprember 2008 {uraied)
[“’“”‘i’;“ Shareholders’ Tutal [Rsuraone eperatizas Sharehahlers' Tolat
orerations oerations Speratinns
SAR 0K} SAR W41
Reiricrarse peeonivms cedad - - - ] - 22
Ruisuramee commission - - - 1 B 1
Reirswrarse share of cline B - - 1 . I
Nalure of irnmactieng For the nlne raonibs perled ended Fox 1he nits munths period enided
30 sepl 2019 {wnaudiled) b seph 2018 {uravdined)
ln!ura_me Sh"t‘hi_d"i\' Tatal ILsuranee ot ations Sh""'h"_mml Talsl
operations, SPerstions
AR SARON
Reinswranse pezrmims ved=d 1) - A} 17 - i7
Reirstrance commission . - . T - -
Reirsurance share of claitg B - B 11 - 1
As ol X0 Sepiember 2019 (unaudited) As 21 3] Pecember 2018 | Auditedy
Raluncrs ' y !
lmurance - sharebolders Tural Insueance eperations Shareholders Toial
operal oy O[T UpTativns
SAR'HA SR
Sharetediders:
et Beceivable 1,184 - 1,164 24911 - 3,
Share compensanon jay:hle - 6,023 6021 - 6,023 [ZIH
—y
by g2taled panies
Investments - - -




SANDT INDIAN COMPANY FOR COOFPERATIVE INSURANCE “WAFA INSURANCE™

1A SAUD IOINT STOCK COMPARY

NOTES TO THE INTERIN TONEBENSEN FINARCIAL INFORMA TION
For 1T threr and nine noah peetieds eraled 30 Seprarker 2014

12 TRAMNSACTIONS WITH RELATED FARTIES (continued}

Infermation relaling 1o key
reaAGAgemen persanmel;

Fur the three munths period ended
30 September 2019 unnmlited}

Furr tbe thewes buanlhs petiinl erdded
U Septemiber 2013 juranditad)

Tramsactions Insurance Shareholders® Tatal IFauimne (etatinny Sharehulders' Tol
nperations operatkang Dperativns
54 RUH0 FAR K]
Tmpbuyee benedits 1,138 - 1,135 1117 1,227
Informatiun relating to key For the ning montba perivd ended Fu the nine minths perind exded
manapnent personncls 30 Sepiember 2019 (unaudited) 3 Sepre bt 2B (unetduad e
‘[ramanctions Insurance Shurchalders’ Tolnl Inurance eperatineg Sharehehlers' Telal
aperations operallons operahons
SAR'000 SAR N
Employee benelils 3405 - AAns 2R - 248
Buard and 1ub cooimintees refnled For the Ihree mooths peclod endec Fur the three months period ended
CEpEnCs: M Septematber 200% (unnudiied) 30 Septenher 2018 funaudiled)
Traosachons Imurance Shareholders® Tatal [raurarwe gpetations Sharehalders Foal
operations operatiny opsratieng
54 R0 SAR'IHHI
Directors’ remuneralion - Las 165 215 25
Afietwlagn ¢ fees - - = i A
Buard and sub commitices related For the nine mooths peried ended Fur e nite mutibs pediod ended
cIponsis 30 Reprember 2019 [unaudited) 30 Reprember 2018 funataftied
Lranzuclivis II'IlIJrI.I'RO Sh'"hd_d"’ Tolal Jniursmw ¢ cperations S.‘ulehulhlers Ll
At rll oy operalisns operahons
BARMHIG SARND
DuecclaTs’ renvemertiun - 435 Jut 43) 514
Attendsnce fees - 174 1 306 Rl
Board and sub summilizes member pagatle - 3402 JA02 pAL Y] A1

13 STATLTORY DEFOSITS

In accorduace with Article 58 of the Implementing Regulattons for Cooperative Insurance, the Company s deposited an amount of
SR 15000 (3] December 201R: SAR 18,300) with Riyadh Bank. During 2010 statutory deposit was ncreased fram 10%5 10 15% of
share capilal in order to comply with SAMA levter no 37100007032 dated 30 March 2016. The Company has teccived ne objeetion
Ternter from SAMA dated on 19 July 2018 to reduce the statwiory deposil.

Objectives are set by the Company to maintain healhy capital rativs in order to suppon its business objectives and mpximize

The Company mapages its capital requitements by asscssing shonifalls between reporied and reguired capital levels on a regular basis.
Adjustments to current capital levels are made in light of changes in market conditions and risk characteristics of the Company’s
activities. In order to maintain or adjust the capiral stracture, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders or

The Company hus not fully compbied with the externally imposed capital requirements during the reported financial peried, {refer o

4 CAPITAL MANAGENMENT
shareholders’ value.
asle shures,
nate 2.1 and 10}
15 BASHC AND DILUTED FARNING PER SHARE

Basic and dituted eamnings per shate have been computed by dividing the net inconw for the relevant periods by the weighted average
number of issued outstanding shares. The relevant averages are 10,000,004 shares for the nine month perieds ended 30 sept 2019 and
10,000,000 sharcs for the ning mwnth perivds ended 30 sepl 2019, The weighted average monher of shares hine been retrospectively
adjusted for all priar periods to reflect the reduction in share capital in Ime with the requirerent of 1AS 33 “Eamings per share™. {refer
note 10).



SAVDIINDIAN COMEBANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSLRANCE “WAFA INSLRANCE"
(A SALDNICIN T STOCK COMPANY;

SOTES [0 THE INTERIN CONDENSED FISANCIAL INFORMA TINN
For the thive and nine owonih periods eraled 30 Sepreqher 2019

16 SEGMENT REFORTING

Oporating segnients are identificd on the basis of infernal repurts abow components of the Company that are regutatly reviewed by the
Company's Board of Directors in (heir function as chiel operating decision maker in order to allocate resowces (o the segnients and to
assess its performance.

Transactions behween the aperating segments are on vermal commercial terms and conditions. The tevenoe from extemal partics
teported (o the Poard is measured in 2 manner consistent with (hat in the condensed incame stat t. S t assets and liabilities
comptise operating assets and liabilities,

There have heen no changes to the basis of segmentation or the measurement basis for the segment profit or tuss since December 31,
2018

Segment liabilitics do net include refusurance bakance payahic, accnued expenses and other linhilities and reticement benefit abligation.
Scgment results de not include generat and adminisirative expenses.

These unallocated assets and Liabilitics are not reported w chief eperating decision maker under related scgmaents and are monitored on
& centralized basis,



SAUDT INDIAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE “WAFA INSURANCE™

{A SAUDI JOINT STOCK COMPANY )

NOTES TO THE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

For the three and nine month perinds ended 30 September 2019

16 SEGMENT REFPORTING (Conlinued)

REVENUES
Giross prentums written

Reinsurance premivms ceded
Excess of 1oss expenses

Met premioms written

Met change in unearned premiums
et premniums camed
Reinsuranee commission eamed
Other underwrniting income

Total Revenues

UNDERWRITING COSTS AND EXPENSES

Gross claims paid

Reinsurers” share of claims paid
Net claims paid

Changes in outstanding claims, net

Changgs in incurred but not reported claims, nel

Changes in FDR and other reserves, net
Wet claims incumred

Policy acquisition costs

Dther underwriting expenses

Tedal underwriting costs and expenses

NET UNDERWRITING (LOSS) [NCOME

OPERATING (EXPENSES)/ INCOME
General and adminisirative expenses

{Provision for) doubtlul receivables
Other Income
Investment income

Realized loss on investments
Total eperating (expenses)

Net for the period attributable to the
shareholders before zakat and income tax

Zakat charged for the period
Inconie tax charged for the period

Net loss for the period attributable ta the
shareholders after zakat and incomge tax

Appropriation to policyholders operations

et deficit alter appropriations
to policyhelders opreratiens

For the three month ended 30 Scptember 2019

Motor Medical Others Total insu'rance Shnrehnl.ders' Total
opcrations operations
SAR'I0D
- 190 [§1] - 190
- 190 150 - 190
- - 190 170 - 190
(386) - {4,304) (4,780 - (4,750)
64 - 4,329 4,393 - 4,393
(312) - (65) (387) - (387
(L125) (648) 105 (1,668} - (1.668)
2,978 4 16 3,263 - 3,268
1,332 13 2,590 4,935 - 4,935
3,863 {361} 2,646 6,148 6,148
- . 1 1 - 1
- - (19 19 - 19
3,863 (361} 2,628 4,130 - 6,130
3,863 (X61) 1,818 &,320 - 6,320
(4,986) 470) (5,456)
+.937) - (4,%37)
(#9210 (470} (10,393)
(3.603) (470) {1.073)
(33)
- (29 -
{3,603) (351) (4,155)
3,603 (3,603) -
- 4,188 (4.155)




SAUDI INDEAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE “WAFA INSURANCE"
(A SAUM JOTNT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
For the three and nine month periods ended 30 Septenther 2019

16 SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued)
For the nine months ended 30 Scpt 2019

Total Insurance Sharcholders’

Motor AMedical Others Operations Operations Tatal
SAR'00D

RE¥ENUES
Gross premiums written (167 134 (2,259 {2,221) - (2,212)
Reinsurance premivms ceded 17 (90} 2,168 1,095 - 2,093
Excess of loss expenses - - - . - -
Nel preminms written (§50% 144 {121} {127} - {127
Nel change in unearned preminms 6,930 1,558 437 8,925 - 8925
Net premiums camed 6,780 t,702 36 8,798 - 5,798
Reinsurance commission carned 114 - 814 928 - 928
Other underwriting income 1 - - 1 - 1
Total Revenues 6,895 1,702 1,130 9,727 - 4727
UNDERWRITING COSTS AND EXPENSES
Gross claims paid 24.112) ¥k} {8,315} (32,4560} - (32.46M
Reinsurers” share of claims paid 4,818 12 7,218 12,058 - 12,058
Net claims paid {19,294) (1) {1,097 (21,402 - (20402)
Changes in oulstanding claims, net 3,122 1,238) 258 2,142 - 2,142
Changes in incurred but not reported claims , net 14,613 1,738 41 16,392 - 16,392
Changes in PDR and other reserves, net 17,693 (2,204) 897 16,386 - 16,386
Net ¢laims ingurred 16,134 (1,715) 99 14,518 - 14518
Pulicy acquisition cosis (807) (143 (490) (1,500} - (1,500)
(her underwriting expenses - (2) (44m (442) - H42)
Total underwriting costs and expenses 15,267 (1,860) (831) 12,576 - 12,576
NET UNDERWRITING (LOSS) INCOME 22,162 (158) 299 22,303 - 22,303
OPERATING (EXPENSES) / INCOME
{ieneral and administrative expenscs (14,414 (L,L15) (15,529)
(Provision for) doubtful receivables 39,208) - (39,208)
Other Income . . .
Investment income . . -
Realized loss on investments - - -
Total operating (expenses) (53,622) (L11%5) 54,737
Net loss for the period attributable to the
sharcholders he?ure zakat and income tax 31319 (115 (32434
Zakat charged for the period - (404) H04)
Income tax charged for the period (229) (2299
Netl jod attri
shca rtl') f::l?:r:h: l'lllerrzakat snzuircl:ﬁiiut:le BL319) (1,748) (33.067)
Appropriation lo policyhelders operations 3,39 3,319) -
Net deficit after appropriations ) 3067 (33067

to policyholders operalions




SAUDI INDIAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE “WAFA INSURANCE”
(A SAUDLIOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
For Ihe three and nine month periods ended 30 September 2019

16 SEGMENT REFORTING (Continued)
For (he three month ended 30 sept 2018

ator Medical Qihers Total Instfrance Sharehe!ders Total
OpEl'EIIIOI'lS OPCTQIIOHS
SARQ00

REYVENLUES
Cirgss premiums wrilten 37 1,309 (1,321 19 - 19
Reinsurance premiums ceded (223 (499 63 (456) - (456)
Excess of loss expenses (1.312) - {469} (1,781) - (1,781)
Net premiums wrilten (1.297) 810 (1731} (2,218) - (2,218
Met change in uneamed premivms 20,596 7,780 1,625 30,001 - 30,001
Wet premiums carned 19,259 8,590 (106) 27,783 - 27783
Reinsuranse commission eamed 575 - 1,920 2,495 - 2495
Qther underwriting income 5 - - 5 5
Total Revenues 19,879 8,590 1,314 30,233 - 30,283
UNDERWRITING COSTS AKD EXPENSES
Gross claims paid (37.43m) {27.83%) {10,867) {76,135} - (F6.135)
Reinsurers' share of claims paid 8,003 14,209 £,965 31,179 - 3,179
Net claims paid (29,425} {13,629 (1,902) {44,956) - (44,956)
Changes in outstanding claims, net (R.620) {29} 1,598 (7,051) - (7,051
Changes in incurred but not reported claims , net 15,255 6,028 59 21,342 - 21,342
Changes in PDR and other reserves, net (5.112) (222) 3 (3,308 - £5,203)
Nel elaims incurred (27.501) (7852} 1214y (35,968) - {35,968)
Policy acquisition costs 12,550 (940} [9R1) {4471 - 14,471)
Other underwriting expenses (2,021 (125) (1% (2,165} - [2,165)
Total underwriting costs and cxpenses (3241 (3917 (1,214 (42,604} - (42,60d)
NET UNDERWRITING [NCOME ¢ (LO5S) {12,594 (327} 600 (12,321 - 2321
OPERATING {(EXPENSES) / INCOME -
General and administrative cxpenses (11,024} {348 {11,370
{Provision for) doubtful reccivables {2.973) - {0,075
Other Income - - -
Invesiment income 442 - 442
Realized loss on investments - -
Total oprrating expenses {20,555) {348} 120,903)
Net loss for the period attributable to the

32870 348 33,22
shareholders before zakat and income tax { ) (248) { !
Zakat charged for the period - (699} (699)
[neome tax charged for the periad
Net loss for the period attributable to the

11876 1,047 {33,023
shareholders after zakat and income tax f ) ¢ ]
Appropriation to policyhalders aperations 32,876 132,876) -
Net deficit after appropriations (33.973) 133.023)

to policyholders operations




SAUDI INDIAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE “WAFA INSURANCE”
(A SAUDOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
For the threz and nine month periods ended 30 September 2019

16 SEGMENT REPORTING (Conlinued)

For the ning months ended 30 Sept 2018

Total Insurance

Sharchotders”

Motor Medical Others K . Total
Operations opérations
SARQ00

REVENUES
(iross premioms written 59629 21473 30,620 111,722 111,722
Reinsurance premiums ceded (6310 (7,195} (2R.591) {42,502) (42,502)
Excess of loss expenses {3,935) - (1,406) (3341 (5,341)
Met premiums wrilten 49,384 14278 ny 63,879 63,879
Net change in unearned premiums 33428 43916 1,327 78,671 - 18671
Net preminms emmed 82,812 58,194 1,519 142,55) - 142,550
Reinsorance commission eamed 3681 2364 7619 13,664 - 13,664
Other underwriting income 499 - - 494 - 499
Total Revenues 26,992 60,558 9.163 156,713 - 156,713
UNDERWRITING COSTS AND EXPENSES
Gross claims paid (158,653) {92,494) {32,981) 1294,128) - 204,128)
Reinsurers” share of claims paid 33870 16,869 39,008 119,747 - 119,747
Net claims paid (124,783} (45,625) (3.97%) (174,381} - {174,381)
Changes in outstanding claims. net (41,304 (1,425) 1,710 [A1L,019% - {41,019)
Changes in incumed but not reported claims , net 69,437 (661} (379) 68,397 - 68,397
Changes in PDR and other reserves, net (8.569) (492} 136 (8,925) - [8.925)
Net elaims incurred (193217 (48,203} (2.506) {155,928) - (155,928)
Palicy acquisition costs (10,296 (6,696} (4,253) {21,243) - (21,245)
Other undenwriting expenses (5,266) (2.577) (436) (8,279) - {8,279)
Total undenstiting costs and expenses {120,781) 157.476) (7.195) {185.452) - (185,452)
NET UNDERWRITING (LOSS) INCOME (33,749) 3,082 1,968 {28,739) - (28,730
OTHER OPERATING (EXPENSES) INCOME
General and adminisirative expenses {37.321) {1,255 (38,574)
(Provision for) doubtful receivables (11,757} (11,757)
Other Income 2,000 2,000
Investment income 2,27 £3 2,356
Realized loss on investments - 9723 (972)
Total operating (expenses) {44,805y (2.142) (46,247}
Net less for the period attributable to the

13,544 2140 15,686
shareholders before zakat and income fax ¢ ! (=14 ¢ )
Zakat charged for the periad - (1,699 1,699}
[ncome tax charged for the period
Net loss for the period atiributab)e ta the

73,544 3841 T1ARS
shareholders after zakat and income tax ¢ ) { ) ( J
Appropriation 1o policyholders operations 73,514 {73,544) -
Net deficit after appropriations (77.385) (77.385)

to policyholders operations




SAUDI INIMAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE “WAFA INSURANCE”

{A SAUDLIOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

For the three and nine month periods ended 30 September 2019

16 SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued)

ASSETS

Retnsurers” share of outstanding claims

Reinsurers’ share of claims incurred but not reparted
Reinsurers’ share of other reserves

Reinsurers’ share of uncarned premiums
Unallocated assets

Total nssets

LIABILITIES

Qutstanding claims

Claims incurred but not reporied
Premivm deficiency reserve

Other Teserves

Uneared premiums

Uneamned reinsurance commiission
Unallocated liabilities

Equily

Total liabilities

ASSETS

Reinsurers’ share of outstanding clains

Reinsurers’ share of claims incurted but not reported
Reinsurers’ share of olher reserves

Reinsurers’ share of uncamed premiums

Deferred policy acquisition costs

Unallocated asscts

Tota) assets

LTABILITIES

Outstanding claims

Claims incurred but not reported
Premium deficicncy reserve

Other reserves

Uncamed premiums

Uneamned reinsurance commission
LUnutlocated liabilitics

Equity

Total liabililies

As at 10 sept 2019

Total Insurance

Shareholders

Mutor Medical Othecrs X i Total
Operations aperations
SAR'GOn
3513 14,932 L1541 10,256 - 40,286
1.k2 1,286 1,737 8,138 - 5,235
- - - 19,593 17,503 47,086
75,114 17,503 92,617
As at M) sept 2019
Muotor Medical Others Tutal Insu‘rnnte Sharcho!dcrs Tutal
Operations operations
8,650 49,864 13,428 1,943 - 71,943
212,010 4,571 2,02 18,602 - 28,602
5,913 4,482 1,460 11,865 - 11,865
- - - 328 14,356 86,684
1,165 [107,642) (106477}
185,903 (93,286) 92,617
Asal 3 December 2015
Toue il Sha ters "
Motor Medical Cibers ol In51llr1me Sh iTChn!i oTs fotal
Operationg operations
SARIND
2001 23758 19,1949 44,953 44 9358
2598 4,043 1879 9,520 9,520
166 BS2 6,682 2310 - 2310
Ko 139 B43 1,874 - 1,874
- 81,272 21,815 103,087
145,934 21,815 167,749
As at 31 December 2018
Motor Medical Others Total Insurance Sharchelders Tutal
Operations operations
SAR000
9,960 47451 21,347 78,758 - 78,758
18,010 8066 3201 44,277 - 19277
13,908 2,700 276 16,884 - 15,884
G.705 1,553 160 11,418 - 1418
1697 241 7118 17,235 - 17,235
117 1481 1,598 - 1,598
- 52,024 13,065 65989
1,165 (74,575} {73410
229,259 (61,510) 167, 149
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NOTES TO THE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
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17

17.1

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Interim eondensed statement of financial position

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalenls

Invesiments

Premiums and reinsurance reccivables, net
Reinsurance share of uncarned premiums
Reinsurance share of outstanding claims

Reinsurance share of claims incurred but not reported

Deferred policy acquisition cosis
Prepayments and cther assels

Due from related parties

Due from shareholders® operations
Statulory deposit

Stahstory deposil investment return
Property and equipment

Intangible Asscts - Software
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Outstanding claims

Claims incurred but not reported
Premivm defictency reserve

Other reserves

Unearned premiums

Reinsurance balances pavable

Unearned reinsurance commission
Acerued expenses and other labilitics
Zakat and income tax payable
Mathmelicat for life insurance operations
End of service beneiing

Statutory deposit investment retum payable
Due to related parties

Due to insurance operations

Surplus distribution to Policyholder
TOTAL LIABILLFIES

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Share capital
Accumulated losses

Fair value reserve for available for sale investmenis

Remeasurement of end of service benefits
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

As at 30 September 2019 (Unaudited)

As at 3] Decemiber 2013 {Audited)

Insurance Sharcholders' Total Insuran_cc Shnrcho._lders‘ Total
Operations Operations Operations Operations
SAR'000 SAR00
3,188 450 3,668 1,487 1,492 2979
1,923 - 1,923 1,923 - 1,923
4,064 - 4,664 53383 - 53383
- - - 8310 - §310
40,286 - 40,286 44,958 - 44958
5,135 - 5,235 9,520 - 9,520
- - - 1,874 - 1,874
13,871 - 13,871 15,243 - 15,243
2,164 2,164 2932 2932
110,789 - 110,789 83,325 - 83325
- 15,000 15,000 - 18,300 18,300
- 2,023 2,023 - 2,023 2,023
2,603 - 2,603 4,336 - 4336
1,180 - 1,180 1,968 - 1,968
185,903 17,503 203,406 229259 21,815 251,074
71,943 - 71,943 78,758 - 78,758
28,601 - 28,602 19,277 - 49277
- - 16,884 16,884
11,865 - 11,865 11,418 - 11,418
- - - 17,235 17,235
14,971 - 14,971 16,173 - 16,173
- - - 1,598 - 1,598
54,084 3407 57,491 33,529 2,749 16,278
- 2,903 2,903 - 2270 2,270
1.488 - 1,488 1,437 - 1437
1,785 - 1,785 1,785 - 1,785
- 2,023 2,023 - 2023 2,023
- 6,023 6,023 - 6,023 6,023
- 110,789 110,789 - 83,325 83,325
184,738 125,145 309,883 228,094 96,3190 324,484
- 100,000 100,000 - 100,060 100,000
- (207.641) (207,642) - (174,575)  {174,575)
1,165 - 1,165 1,163 - 1,165
1,165 (107,642) (106,477) 1,165 (74.575) (73,410§
185,903 17,503 203,406 220259 21,815 251,00




SAUDT INDIAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE “WAFA INSURANCE”
LA SAUDLIOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
For Ihe three and nine month periods ended 30 September 2019

17 SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (continued)
17.2  Interim condensed statement of income (unaudited)

Nine month periods ended 30 September Nine menth periods ended 30 September

2019 2018
Insurance Shareholders’ Tofal Insurance  Shareholders' Total
Operations  Operations o Operations  Operations
SAR 000 SAR’000

REVENUES
Gross written premium {2,222) - (2,222 11,722 - 111,722
Reinsurance premiums ceded

- Local - - - (9,142} - (9,142)

- Foreign 2,098 - 2,095 (33,360} - (33.360)
Excess of loss expenses -

- Local - - - (3,372) - (3,372)

- Foreign - - - {1,969) - {1.969}
Net premiums wrilten (127) - (1n 63,879 - 63,879
Changes in uncarncd premivms, ncl §.925 - 8,825 78671 - 78,671
Net premiums earned 8,798 - 8,798 142,550 - 142,550
Reinsurance commission earned 928 - 918 13,664 - 13,664
Other undarwriting incame 1 - 1 499 - 499
Total Revenues 9,727 - 9,727 156,713 - 156,713
UNDERWRITING COSTS AND EXPENSES -
Gross claims paid (32,460) - (32,460) (294,128} - (294.128)
Reinsurers’ share of ¢claims paid 12,058 - 12,058 119,747 - 119,747
Net claims paid (20,d02) . 20,402y  (174,381) - (174381
{hanges in outstanding ¢lsims, net 2,142 - 2,142 (41.01%) - {41,019}
Changes in incurred but not reparted claims , net 15,392 - 16,392 68,397 - 68,397
Changes in PDR and other reserves, net 16,386 - 16,386 (8.925) - (8,925)
Net claims incurred 14,518 - 14,518 {155.928) . (155928
Policy acquisition cosls (1,500 - {1,500) {21,245) - (21,245)
Other undenvriting expenses {443) - {442) {8.279) - (3.27%)
Total underwriting costs and expenses 12,576 - 12,576 {185.452) - {185,452}
NET UNDERWRITING (LOSS)/ INCOME 22,303 - 22,303 (28.739) - (28,739)
OPERATING (EXPENSES) / INCOME
General and administrative expenses (14,414) (1,11%) {15,529) (37,3213 {1,253) (38.574)
(Provision for) doubtful reccivables {39,208) - (39,208) (11,757} - (11,737}
(kher Income - - - 2,000 - 2,000
Investment income - - - 2273 83 2356
Realized loss on itvesimenls - - - - 972 (972)
Total operating (expenses) (53,622) (1,115) (54,737) {44,403) (2.142) {46,947
Net Loss for the period attributable (o (he

g

shareholders before zakat and income tax (31,319) (1,115) (243 (73549 {2.142) (75,686)
Zakat charged for the period - (404) (404) - {1,699 {1.699)
Income tax charged for the period - (229) (229 - -
Net (loss) for the period attributable ta the -
shareholders after zakat and income tax (35,319 (1,748} (33,067) (73.534) {3.841) (77,383}
Appropriation o policyhelders operations 31,319 {31,319 - 73,54 (73.544) -
Net {deficit) alter appropriations -
to policyholders aperations ) (33,067) (33,067) ) {77,383 (T7.385)
{l.ass) per share (SH) 3. (7.74}
Number of putstanding shares 10,000,000 10,000,000



SAUD INIHAN COXPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE “WAFA INSURANCE"
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NOTES TO THE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
For the three and nine month periods ended 30 Sepimeber 2018

17 SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (continued)

17.2  Interim condensed statement of income (unaudited)

Three months period ended 30 September

Three months period ended 30 September

2019 2018
Insurante  Shareholders' Insurance  Sharcholders' -
. . Total . i Total
aperations operations operalions  operations
SAR 000 SAR'000

REVENUES
Ciross premiums written - - - 19 - 19
Reinsarance premiums ceded

- Local - - - ma - (112)

- Foreign - - - (344} - (344}
Excess of loss expenses

- Local - - - - {1.124) - {1,124}

- Foreign - - - {637) - (657)
Net premlums wrliten - - - {2.218) - 2,18)
Changes in uncarned premiums, nct 190 - 190 30,001 30,001
Net premiums carned 190 - 190 27,783 - 27,783
Reinsuarance commission earned - - - 2,493 - 2,495
Other underwriting income - - - 5 . 5
Total Revenues 190 - 199 30,283 - 30,283
UNDERWRITING COSTS AND EXPENSES -
Gross claims paid {4,780} - (4,780) (76.135) - (76,135)
Reinsurers® share of claims paid 4,393 - 4,393 3179 31,179
Net claims paid {387 - (387 (44.956) (44,956)
Changes in ouislanding claims, net (1.668) - {1,668) (7.051) - (7,051)
Changes in incurred but not reported claims , net 3,268 - 3,268 21,342 - 21,342
Changes in PDR and other reserves, net 4,935 - 4,935 (5,303} - {5,303)
Net claims incurred 6,148 - 6,148 {35.968) - (35,968)
Policy acquisition costs 1 - 1 (4.471) - {4,471
Other underwriting expenses (19 - {19 (2.165) - (2,165)
Total underwriting costs and expenses 6,130 - 6,130 [42.60:4) - {42,604
NET UNDERWRITING (LOSS) / INCOME 6,320 - 6,320 (12,321 - (12,321
OPERATING {EXPENSES) / INCOME
CGeneral and administrative expenses (4,986) 470y (5,456) (11.024}) {348) (11.372)
(Provision for) doubtful receivables (4,937) - (4,937} (9,973 - {9,973)
Other Income - - - - .
Inveslmenl income - - - 442 442
Realized loss on invesiments - - - - - -
Total operaling {expenses) (9,923 (470} (10,393) (20.555) {348) (20,90%)
Net Loss for the period atiributable to the
shareholders before zakat and income lax (3,603) 10 (4,073) (32.876) (348) (33,224
Zakat charged for the period - (53) (53) - 699 (699)
Income tax charged for the period {29 (29)
Net income for the perind attributable to {3,603 (552) (4,155) [32.876) (1.047) (33.923)
Approprialion to pelicyholders uperations 3,603 (3,603) - 32,876 132,876) -
Net (deficil) alter appropriations
to policyholders operations ) 155 {4,155 ) (33.923) (33.923)
(Loss) per share (SR) (D.42) (3.39)
Number of outstanding shares 10,000,000 10,000,000

Kl
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17 SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (conlinuned)

17.3 Interim condensed statement of comprehensive income {(unaudited)

Nine month perjods ended 30 September | Nine month periods ended 30 September

2019 2018
Insurance  Shareholders' . Insvrance  Shareholders’ .
. [otal . R Total
Operations  Operatlens Operalions  Opcrations
SAR'000 SARQO0
Net (loss) for the period (31,31% (1,748)  {33,067) {73,544 (3.5341) (77.385)
Other comprehensive income - - - - - -
Items that will not be reclassified to statement
of ieconte in subseqitent perinds:
Changes in fair value of available for sale investments - - - - - -
Total comprehensive (loss) for the period {31,319) {1,748  (33,067) (73,544) (3.541) (77.385)
17.3 [nterim condensed statement of comprehensive income (unaudited)
Three months period ended 30 Three nonths period ended 30 September
Septemiber 2019 2018
Insurance  Sharchobders' Insurance  Shareholders’
; . Total . | Total
Operations  Operations Operations  Operations
SAR00 SAR000
et {loss) for the period (3,603) (552) (4,1558) {32,876) (1,047) (33,925
Other comprehensive income
Ttems that wilf not be reclassified to statement
ef income in subsequent perinds:

Changes in fair value of available for sale investments - - - - - -
Total comprehensive (loss) for the period (3,603 [552) {4,155) {32.876) (1,047) {33,923

il
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NOTES TO THE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
For the three and nine month periods ended 30 Seplember 2019

17 SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (confinued)

17.4 Interim rondensed statement of cash Mows{unaudited)

Mine month periods ended 30 September

Ning month periods ended 30

019 September 2018
Insurmllce Shareholders' Tutal Insur.m:.cc Sharch(rlders’ Total
operations N operalions  operations
SAR'000 SARCO0
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
li:l:;(:::::: ;l:;;:ﬁ::::]:tlrar;bu!ahlc 10 the shurcholders ) (32434) (32.434) (75.686) (75.686)
Adjustments for non cash items:
Sharchelders’ operations appropriations (3L,M% 31,319 - (73544 7354
Depreciation of property and equiptnent 1,758 - 1,758 2,156 2156
Amortisation of intangibles 758 - 788 1.213 1,213
Provision for doubtful receivables 39,208 - 39,208 11,757 11,757
Realized on AFS - - - - 1,850 1,050
{Gain} { loss on disposal of investments - - - - -
Provision for end of service bepefig 913 - 913 1,702 1,702
11,248 (1,115) 10,233 (56,716} (1,092) (57.808)
Changes in operaling assets and liabilities:
Prerniums and reinsurance receivables 9,511 - 2511 46,293 46,793
Reinsurers’ share of uneamed premiums 8,30 - 8,310 43,6605 48,665
Reinsurers” share of outstanding claims 4,672 - 4,672 58,189 58,183
Reinzurers’ share of elaims incurred but not reported 4,185 - 4,285 3,269 31269
Reinsurers' share of other resenves - - - 1,343 1,343
Deferred policy acquisition costs 1,874 - 1,874 %095 2095
Frepayments and other assets 1,372 - 1,312 {7.907) 123 (7.784)
Due from related parties 768 - 768 {187) (187)
Due to insurance operaticns - (31,31% (31,319} (16917 (169173
Due from insurance operation - 27,464 27464 - (59,784) (59,7845
Qutstanding claims (6,815) - (6,815) (17,169 (17,169)
Claims incurred but not reported (23,675) - (20,675) (71,667 (71,667)
Other reserves 447 - 447 (193) (193}
Premium deficiency reserve (16,884) - {16,854) 7914 7N
Uneamed premiums (17,235} - {17,235) (127330 (127.337)
Reinsuranee balances payable (1,202) - (1,202) 5418 5418
LUneamed reinsurance commission (1.598) - (1,598) {2.842) (2.842)
Mathematical provision for life insurance operations 51 51 - -
Arcrucd expenses and other liabilities 20,555 658 21,213 4613 (35]) 4,262
Share compensation - - - (5,709) {5,709
Due to shatcholders’ operations 3,319 339 59,784 59,784
Due from shareholders' operations (27,464) - (27, 464) 16,917 16,917
Cash (used in} / generated rom operations 2,639 (4,312) 1,673y (22,658 (R3,730)  (106.388)
Zakat and income tax paid - - - (2,696) (2,696)
Retirement benelit obligation paid {913) - 913 1,91 (1,515)
Surplus distribution paid - - - (6.346) (6,346)
Met cash generated / (used in} operating activities 1,726 (4,312) {2,586) 130,219) (86,426)  (117,345)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Furchase of intangibles - - - {1.564) {1.564)
L3isposal of investment - - - 13,696 3,950 17.646
Disposal of stawnory depasit - 3,300 3,300 - - -
Sale of properly and equipment {25) - (I5) 13338 (2.338)
Transaction cost relating to reduction in share capital - - - - {300} (300}
Net cash generated / (used in) investing activities (25) 3,300 3,175 9,794 3,630 13,444
Net change in cash and eash equivalents L1701 (1OL2) 89 (21125 (82,776} (103,901)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period £,487 1,492 2979 36,069 84267 120,336
Cash and cush equivalents at the end of the period 3,188 480 3,668 14,944 1491 16 435

Non cash informatien

Changes in fair value of available for sale investement
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20

SUBSEQUENT EVENT

IMPACT OF COVID-192 OUTBREAK

The outbreak of novel coronavirus (*COVID-19") since early 2020, its spread across mainland China and then globally

including the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia and the declaration of this pandemic by the World Health Organization has resulted

globally in governmental authorities imposing quarantines and travel restrictions of varying scope; has led to significant

disruptions in the retail, travel and hospitality industries, and in global trade. It has resulted in decreased economic activity
and lowered. Whilst it is challenging now, to predict the full extent and duration of its business and economic impact,

however, considering the circumstances of the Company (Note 2) and as of the issuance date of these interim condensed

financial statcments, no significant changes are required to the judgements and key estimates and management believes that

the Covid-19 pandenic has had no malerial ellects with respect lo Company’s teported results for the threc-month and nine-
month periods ended 30 September, 2019,

Further, the Company’s business remains largely unaftected as the insurance indusiry is facilitated by the Government

through free teeatments of the COVID-19 affected patients. Based on these factors, the Company’s management believes that
the COVID -19 pandemic has had no direct material effects on Company’s reported tesults for the quarter ended 30

September 2019. However, in the view of the current uncertainly, any future change in the assumptions and cstimates could
result in outcomes that could require a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of the assets or liabilities affected in the

future periods.

MOTOR TECHNICAL RESERVES

In responsc to the Covid-19 pandemic, SAMA issucd a circular 189 (the “circular™) dated 08 May 2020 to all insurance
companies in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia. Amongst other things, (he circular instructed insurance companies to extend the
period of validity of all existing retail motor insurance pelicics by further twe months as well as providing a two-monih
additional coverage for all new retail motor policies written within one month of this circular. Considering the
circumstances of the Company (Note 2), there is 1o impact on Company’s reported rcsults for the three-menth and six-month
periods ended 30 June 2019,

COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain prior period amounis ot balances have been reclassified to conform with the current presentation.

APPROVAL OF THE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The interim condensed financial statement has been approved by the board of directors of the Company on 11 Safar, 14428
corresponding to 28 September 2020 as authorized by the board of directors.



